



Local Chapter – Central Florida Area - Our 44th Year www.mid-florida-winnies.org

Mid Florida Winnie Meeting Minutes

March 21, 2018



Members Present: Barron, Belleville, Christian, Horner, LaFlamme, Ledford, Roudebush, Schilp, Scott, Smalley, Taylor, Whittie, Zopff

The meeting was called to order at 9:54 am by President Gerry LaFlamme, who led us in the pledge.

Jeff Roudebush and Tom Zopff added an item to the agenda to be discussed later in the meeting.

Gerry stated there were no new members or guests to welcome at this time.

The January, 2018 Secretary's Report was accepted as posted to each member. A motion was made to accept the minutes by Linda Whittie and seconded by Norm Belleville.

Chuck Smalley presented the Treasurer's Report for the period of January 1 through January 31, 2018. We began with \$2,917.94 and ended with \$3,209.22. Chuck also presented the Treasurer's Report for the period of February 1 through February 28, 2018. We began with \$3,209.22 and ended with \$3,129.24. A motion was made to accept by Bob Christian and seconded by Tom Horner. Motion passed.

The Chapter Audit was conducted by Susan Kiefer and Bob Christian. Bob read the results of the audit and the books are in good order. A motion was made to accept the report by Carolyn Ledford and seconded by Norm Belleville. Motion Passed.

The Vice President/Wagonmaster's report was presented by John Barron. John discussed and updated the 2018 schedule of campouts. There are currently no hosts for the October campout at Little Charlie Creek in Wachula. John also presented the campout schedule for January through May, 2019. The locations for the October through December, 2019 campouts are to be determined.

The theme for the April, 2018 campout is Royalty based on the upcoming Royal wedding.

The Stagecoach RV Park in St. Augustine was suggested as a campout possibility.

Many campground reservations are going to full pay.

Gerry stated the meal cost would remain the same.



Past President Jeff Roudebush spoke about the pull tabs and the ordering of chapter shirts.

For those who might be interested in attending, the Georgia State Rally scheduled for May 2 through May 6, leads up to Mid-Florida's May campout at Joy RV Park in Cocoa.

Gerry LaFlamme asked Bob Christian to give us a gathering report on the February 2018 reunion rally held at LazyDays in Seffner, Florida. Bob summarized the rally and mentioned it was such a success the Caloosa Winnies would be hosting another one in February 2019 and extending it to four days.

Those interested in obtaining name signs or badges, please contact John and Barbara Trent at (770)-380-3787 or (770)-356-2712.

A proposal was presented by Jeff Roudebush and Tom Zopff to nominate Ruth Monzillo as an honorary member. A motion was made to accept the proposal by Ken Ledford and seconded by Norm Belleville. Motion passed, Jeff will submit the request.

A discussion ensued regarding non-active members. They will stay on the email distribution list until such time as the member requests to be removed.

The Chapter of Excellence information will be prepared in April.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Linda Whittie and seconded by Paulette Belleville. Motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:40 am.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Shirley Parks, Secretary